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Important Days in April 2024

Day Importance
April 1, 2024 Nature Day
April 1, 2024 Prevention of Blindness Week
April 2, 2024 World Autism Awareness Day
April 3,2024 Independent Artist Day
April 3,2024 National Walking Day
April 4,2024 International Day of Mine Awareness

April 5, 2024

National Maritime Day

April 6,2024 National Handmade Day
April 6,2024 National Library Day
April 7,2024 World Health Day

April 8,2024 International Pageant Day

April 11, 2024

National Safe Motherhood Day

April 11, 2024

National Pet Day

April 13,2024

Jallianwala Massacre

April 14, 2024

BR Ambedkar Remembrance Day

April 15,2024

World Art Day

April 16, 2024

World Semicolon Day

April 17,2024

National Banana Day

April 17,2024

World Circus Day

April 18, 2024

Adult Autism Awareness Day

April 18,2024

National Exercise Day

April 19,2024

National Garlic Day

April 20, 2024

Husband Appreciation Day

April 21,2024

International Hemp Day

April 21, 2024

National Tea Day

April 22,2024

Earth Day

April 22,2024

April Showers Day

April 23,2024

Shakespeare Day

April 23,2024

World Book Day

April 23,2024

World Table Tennis Day

April 24,2024

National Skipping Day

April 25,2024

World Malaria Day

April 25,2024

National DNA Day

April 25,2024

World Penguin Day

April 26,2024

National Al Day

April 27,2024

World Design Day

April 27,2024

World Healing Day

April 27,2024

World Veterinary Day

April 29, 2024

International Dance Day
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BHE8 MoMNIM &HDerMdaVellotileRes ago enil enil ag)ay, snil AWl agaV, @RHWIBEMIRL, BaNIAEWIY @I, MJlEy,
@M, @RWIGU3218, @an20MIES], HQQAIMA, ablatSlmy, agmedlriladle’ , @RAElOSE:1@, 6nil. ando ag)arsl
@l0aNa¥eM@d enil@ey3d  GHIYIBElOel 2024 el (caivamomlay (KEAM 2024) www.cee.kerala.gov.in
eaeninemglenes 606n3eerIMIA agnll@d 17 ua® @EalsHleso.

ag)o 6nil enil ag)a/ enil AWl agymy/ ag OQUIEH@D @PMIENINW BEIPTIGEIERISE) MIHEM@D HSAVIER agezadmul
(NTA) ms@momm MIauem@d ag)eiledlenileilgl @wo ag)adsmad esmiqg (NEET UG 2024) 0dsleng @pslmndma@rsi@d
CHES8
(@IBQUUOM al@BlEHI &ABlaUMB @QINISHNRMM MVoMNIM eAWEOH@ 03es ellglad almos  eseswm l@d
(@1BQUUdMo. HAMIEHT BHIPTVIEUBHE) @REAIIGRINNPMEAICTITE MSOTRMM aRld> (IBUUDM al@leH@IEM Mg.
QAUBRHODIT 6@} QUM AI(@o. BHESOMIGLI) A MMINIMEBBSIGLI) HAWIEHT®  (IGUUMOBTIN  AQ
ag)B(SMBMY al@l el

MVeMNIM &HIENBLENUY AUYl EHESODINR! HRWILHT BHIYMIGEITD DAL, EHICS, HM@Ial HEaNMIMBMY
6506828 ag)milailseergl@d eadlg aSiglal IerItamMe BMSIMe OHTV@al ENMINTM B:IEBOLI )1 @RS &af)
mlglay (@IGQILBMoe BMSIMYo SSIAINY @REAIEH MTBEEENBMIEM. MM QilRINEERSITS ©U86)q]s Qil3PB@Ale:ud
NINWES MBSlablee QU8 SSlANMY BREAIGH M@BEM MVAQDIT) @EMN @RaIGEIIU) 6).21BQYENRMIE).

CBEBOMINL! HMV@Bal ©6aNMIMM HAWILONT BIEBLNEBSITD o) @HAB &af) MIGIED (IGUUdMOo BDSIM
@R(NaOlENRMAIB  af) B @A  6af) BHIQUOIDIGEISS  G@RAUUBMIW  afotNIMY]l  MVIBH(EQ|SIOTHI
BAIEIODMHRBUB BRGISHUI MAQDD @O @RAIGLIIW 6)2IGQENEMIEM. @RLJIOMaldHo Mg Alavadglay
GUdaHo )M BRA 6)ag) MIIGINY 639aTat108 M@BBIMIAIE.

ag)o 6nil enil gy / enil AWl g/ ODAlEOH@ @RMINIMW  BBIFTIBSEIGRISN (IBIUM@TIN Mg @yedl 2024
DMBaNBERAHM NISRFIMB ((1BHIPMBS BRIVYMBUE BMSEMo. BRAUB (AIGAUUIM al@le::d Badlartemes (KEAM)
eQnIneMGlenes @PewEHlenE&@ allmfls ailg dlav@ds aieemouwd Mg Mies8 KEAM eaisnioequglad
@GO 6).2I1QRE-QIo BOUEMo.

CHESOMIOR!I agMBHIMIAlEE BHIYMGBHEICRIEMSS  (IGQUUBMEMINT MVoMOIM  afMBRIMIOlER (@IGQIUBM
aldeues (KEAM 2024) aUG&00jc ©@6MRJe QUBa¥ GQIUAMI  al@lSUDI@B (omisy @@onelo) lunilm
Qlla¥@6EBRUBHSE) 2IEl 4] RIBEN @RLL @BMIIDDDITD aIBlN6EM] 5] AIBEEY aBE5lEE6M (@I H6) Qlle@mILsI@
GUBAHDIB30 NIBHENQY QINILRM @Y.

CHO8 BRHBBIONSEAIB BBIPNY ((IBNIUBMo BHDENSMUIMED 63900 @RHBEOSE2IB MSDMAM MIHUEM@B @RHIFIQILY
eSMIQ 8 BRABBIOSS2IB (MIQ) MIBEIGIMIe BRIV al@le (oJMISY @DREL0) BIBHEMIo @REYS (EIIWIMo
M@BE] MoMINIM (A IBUUBM alBleHI BAlaUEMB @@INILNM 0985 AllgYl@d mlamadsje. @RI (aIGIUDM
Al@Bl&HI SAlHEMOIOS exueN! OOAVHIEE BPREAIEHIBEMo . MIQW B0 BRGaIEBH| 4] af) 93T MIGHHIB QIGEMUIUB
(@1BQUUDM al@lEI BAlaHEMOOS OUSNT HOAVHIDD BalB@LHEMo .

CHE8 6NilaNlo BHHIYVMI@ (IGUBMEODINT CIN® EMSIAMMIM  alBleHIBLAl MomundM  ag)mdslmlacler’
(IBQUWRMAIBlEHDIORI Bala|B 1 ( adlmilem) & e&AIMIS] ) ag) 3@ GEIdMIOaIBSMIORI QIAIMINGUB (ald>d®0
EDMBWEM) DIBHE) SHEMBOIBMNEMUIUB BINEMD 10 BIBH6) BNMSEMo. alldsRIM /algleudw) QllROALAle:uBo6)
B-3061010) EDIBASMY MIBH6) TIlerumwmM@ilgy.
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Vacancies- 2024
SSC JE Recruitment 2024

Staff Selection Commission (SSC) conducts the SSC JE examination giving
candidates a golden opportunity to fulfil their dream of joining the prestigious
Government Sector. The SSC has announced the SSC JE Recruitment Drive 2024,
aiming to fill 966 Junior Engineer (JE) positions across various engineering
disciplines in Civil, Electrical, Mechanical, and Automobile.Candidates can apply
for the examination at the official website, ssc.gov.in.

SSC JE Recruitment 2024- Overview

Exam Conducting Body Staff Selection Commission (SSC)

Junior Engineer (Civil, Mechanical
Exam Name

& Electrical)
Vacancies 968
Category Govt Jobs
Apply Online Dates 28th March to 18th April 2024

Selection Process Paper 1Paper 2Document

Verification
Salary Rs 35,400-1,12,400/-
Job Location Delhi NCR
Official website https://ssc.gov.in/

https://ssc.go

»
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Intelligence Bureau Recruitment 2024

Intelligence Bureau/Border Operation Institute (IB/Bol) has officially released the,
notification brochure for recruitment of various posts such as ACIO-I/Exe, ACIO-
I1/Exe, JIO-1I/Exe, JIO-I/Exe, JIO-ll/Tech, SA/Exe, ACIO-II/Civil Works, JIO-I/MT, etc, is
released officially. Candidates have until May 29th, 2024 to submit their offline
application form.

Intelligence Bureau/Border

Organization Operation Institute (IB/Bol)

Application Deadline May 29, 2024

ACIO-I/Exe, ACIO-Il/Exe, JIO-I/EXxe,

Available Positions JIO-11/Exe, SA/Exe, etc.

Total Vacancies 660

Rs. 19,900 to Rs. 1,51,100 per month

Salary Range (depending on position)

Joint Deputy Director/G-3,
Intelligence Bureau, Ministry of
Home Affairs, 35 S P Marg, Bapu
Dham, New Delhi-110021

Address for Submission

Official Website https://mha.gov.in/

https://mha.gov

»
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| w— RPF Recruitment 2024

The Railway Protection Force (RPF) has released a notification for the recruitment
of Constables and Sub-Inspectors in 2024, aiming to fill 4660 positions for the
year 2024-25. The Government of India, Ministry of Railways, Railway Recruitment
Boards (RRBs) has published Centralized Employment Notice (CEN) No. RPF
01/2024 & RPF 02/2024 for the recruitment of Sub-Inspectors (SI) and Constables
in the Railway Protection Force (RPF) and Railway Protection Special Force

(RPSF).For more details visit Official Website.

RPF Notification 2024

Details

Positions

Constables and Sub Inspectors

Vacancies

Approximately 2250

Recruitment Process

Conducted by RRB

Selection Stages

Computer-based tests, PET and PMT,
Document Verification

Recruitment Authority

Railway Protection Force (RPF)

Post Name

RPF Constable and Sub Inspector (SlI)
Jobs 2024

Advertisement Number

CEN No. RPF 01/2024 and CEN No. RPF
02/2024

Total Vacancies 4660

Last Date to Apply 14/05/24
RPF Constable Salary ¥21,700/-
RPF Sub Inspector Salary ¥35,400/-
Mode of Application Online
Job Location India

Official Website

rpf.indianrailways.gov.in



http://rpf.indianrailways.gov.in/
http://rpf.indianrailways.gov.in/
http://rpf.indianrailways.gov.in/
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| p— Bank Of India Recruitment 2024

Bank Of India (BOI) has given an employment notification for the recruitment of
Officer On Regular & Contract Basis. Those Candidates who are interested in the
vacancy details & completed all eligibility criteria can read the Notification &
Apply Online.

Organization Bank of India

Credit Officers, Senior Managers,

Post Name Law Officers, and others

Vacancies 143

Application Date March 27 to April 10, 2024
SC/ST/PWD: #175 (Intimation

Application Fee charges only); General/Other: #850
(Incl. fees)

Payment Deadline April 10, 2024

Online Test and/or Personal

Selection Process .
Interview

Official Website https://bankofindia.co.in/



https://bankofindia.co.in/
https://bankofindia.co.in/
https://bankofindia.co.in/

Career'Seminar. & Exhibition

Career Seminar at Kannur University Library Science Department,
Thavakkara For MLISc Students on 12-03--2024

Inauguration:
Dr.Abdul Majeed K C(Head Of the Department, Kannur University Library Science
Department, Thavakkara )
Resource Person :
Sri. Ramees Paral (Career Councellor)

Career Seminar at Govt. Residential Women’s Polytechnic College,
Payyannur on 13-3-2024

Inauguration:
Mrs. Jyothis T S (Principal i/c Govt. Residential Women’s Polytechnic College,
Payyannur)
Resource Person :
Sri. Rajeevan KP (Career Mentor)



CAREER TALK
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Career Talk

Career Talk Delivered by Deputy Chief

Sri. Krishnaraj P_

Career Talk at Kannur University Library Science Department,
Thavakkara For MLISc Students on 12-03-2024

Career Talk at Govt. Residential Women’s Polytechnic College,
Payyannur on 13-03-2024

Career Talk at Sree Narayana College Of Management Studies,
Periya on 27-03-2024
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Election Commission of India

¢ Who was the first Election Commissioner of India?
Answer: Sukumar Sen

e Which article of the Indian Constitution states that there would be an Election Commission to control,
direct elections in India
Answer: 324

e Who appoints the Election Commissioners?
Answer: President of India

e What is the tenure of the Election Commissioner of India?
Answer: 6 years or 65 years of age, whichever earlier

¢ Who is the current Election Commissioner of India
Answer: Rajiv Kumar

¢ Inwhich year the Election Commission of India was established?
Answer: 1950

e Who was the first woman Chief Election Commissioner of India?
Answer: V.S. Ramadevi

e Where is the headquarters of the Election Commission of India?
Answer: Delhi

e What s the full form of NOTA
Answer: None of the above

e Symbols to the political parties at the time of election are allotted by
Answer: Election Commission of India.

¢ Which authority conducts elections to the offices of the President and Vice-President of India?
Answer: Election commission of India(ECI)

e The Election Commission can be removed by
Answer: President on the recommendation of the Chief Election Commissioner

e The responsibility of preparation of electoral rolls rests with:
Answer: The Election Commission

e First Voter in independent India
Answer: Shyam Sharan Negi

¢ Who Appoints State Election Commissioner
Answer: Governor

10
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UEI&GB, Kannur University
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Our Services:

OBJECTIVES OF THE BUREAU

e Career Seminar

* To give employment information and guidance to job seekers / students.

e Career Talk . 1;?)?;:2 information on various courses of higher studies in India and
e PSC Coaching Class » To collect and disseminate occupational information, information
. regarding scholarships, fellowships training facilities,
e NET Coachlng Class admission etc.
. e To collect and disseminate Career-Guidance Literature, Magazine
* VG Bulletin etc.to helps students in their Career Planning.
3o c e Torender Vocational Guidance to the students.
°
I nd IVId ual Gui dance ¢ To collect, disseminate and provide information on Competitive
e Grou P D iscussio n examinations conducted by the various Public Service

Commissions, Staff Selection Commission etc.

e NCS Portal Regist ration To prepare Employment —Guidance-Bulletin to help students

o b . in their Educational and Vocational Planning.
Job Fair ¢ To maintain Career Information Room in the Bureau.

e To organize Pre-Examination coaching scheme for Competitive
Examinations, with the assistance of the University.

For more details visit; www.employment.kerala.gov.in

For enquiry;
Email: ugbkanr.emp.lbr@kerala.gov.in
Phone: 04972703130

Thank You 11




